Re: Enquiry No:EN230304085Bhiwadi Division

BM Gupta <ankit_electricals@rediffmail.com>

Mon 3/13/2023 4:39 PM

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@®jindalaluminium.com>
Dear sir.

Please find below price
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From: purchase bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com '

Sent: Sat, 11 Mar 2023 16:20:34 GMT+0530 :‘ GOMCTC

To: ankit_electricals@rediffmail.com
Subject: Enquiry No:EN230304085Bhiwadi Division | VALIDITY

Dear Sir/Madam, (

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND
YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM
DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )
GST No. 08AAACJ4324M1ZH
PH. NO. 9611195368

Website : www jindalaluminium.com



Re: Enquiry No:EN230304085Bhiwadi Division

KHANDELWAL AGENCIES <khandelwal_agencies@yahoo.com>

Mon 3/13/2023 3:08 PM
To: sales@khandelwalagencies.net <sales@khandelwalagencies.net>;Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal @jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Sir,

Greetings!
We thankfully acknowledge receipt of your valuable inquiry. As desired we are submitting the offer for consideration

SR PRODUCT QTY | UOM MAKE LIST | LESS | NET | TOTAL | DELIVERY

NO.

2-3

Counter type
0,
AUTONIX | 6060 | 0% | 6060 | 6060.00 WEEKS

1 CT6M-2P4 1 NOS
size 72*72

GST | 18% 1090.80

7150.80

In sase you need any clarification, please feel free to contact us or write to us, We will be waiting for your valuable purchase order.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

FREIGHT : EXTRA AS APPLICABLE
TAX : GST 18% extra as applicable

Discount :As mentioned
Insurance : In your scope; You have to Insure the consignment if required.

PAYMENT: WITH IN 30 DAYS

Validity of offer — Till the new list price will be announced by the company.
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Re: Enquiry No:EN230304085Bhiwadi Division

KAPIL KHANDELWAL <dhruv.bhiwadi@gmail.com>
Sat 3/11/2023 4:33 PM
To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.coms

Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>
Dear sir,

1. Autonic ctém -9405/- each list
o\

Less-50%

GST extra

On Sat, 11 Mar 2023 at 4:20 PM, <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com > Wrote:
Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND
YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING EN

QUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM
DESCRIPTION. e
- ot o P IR
ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE, - CHELr %"O )
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED, RPN oncﬁ _______
Bhiwadi division, DISCOUNT  © e _/ R
| SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA, N i.ﬂq,l\:,\,}-\mmn:ﬁ' 1L - ;
BHIWADI - 301019, PRICEBASIS : FORHR » :
ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN ) el ""\.‘ ), E}(""RA"'N"‘"Q .......
GST No. 08AAACI4324M17H P&F :

PH. NO. 9611195368
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THANK'S WITH REGARD'S
KAPIL KHANDELWAL
TEL.01493-221272,220029
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+91-9414012592, 9214315777 B
DHRUV ELECTRICALS f; —
SHOP:-3,DHABA COMPLEX L B S T
BHIWADI-301019 Distt-Alwar (Raj) (Mb)‘%ls .......... 'g
E-MAIL: dhruv.bhiwadi@gmail.com Lo URED Y 1 senvesesmmder e L

Auth.Cp-ANCHOR,ALMONARD FAN ASTRAL PIPE, BAJAJ LIGHT,BHARAT BUJILEE MOTOR FINOLEX
CABLE

HAVELLS,HAGER,HPL,MSEAL NEPTUNE,POLYCAB CABLE
PIDILITE,SETIA PIPE,STEELGRIP TAPE



